
Agenda for April 14, 2020 Board of Trustee Meeting 

 

Posted at Town Hall, 175 E. Third Street and the Palisade Civic Center, 341 West 7th Street 

On or Before April 10, 2020 

AGENDA 
for the Board of Trustees 

of the Town of Palisade, Colorado 
341 West 7th Street 

 

April 14, 2020 
6:00 PM Virtual Meeting 

 

I. REGULAR MEETING CALLED TO ORDER AT 6:00 PM. 

II. PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE  

III. ROLL CALL 

IV. AGENDA ADOPTION 

V. ANNOUNCEMENTS 

A. The Town of Palisade and Mesa County are working in solidarity and speaking with one voice in 
regards to the COVID-19 pandemic State and local guidelines and information. 

VI. CONSENT AGENDA  

The Consent Agenda is intended to allow the Board to spend its time on more complex items.  These items are 
generally perceived as non-controversial and can be approved by a single motion.  The public or the Board 
Members may ask that an item be removed from the Consent Agenda for individual consideration. 

A. Expenditures   

      Approval of Bills from Various Town Funds – March 21, 2020 – April 10, 2020 

B. Minutes  

Minutes from March 24, 2020, Special Board Meeting 

VIII. PUBLIC COMMENT 

IX. PUBLIC HEARING I  

A. Should the Board of Trustees for the Town of Palisade, Colorado, approve a Hotel and Restaurant liquor 
license for Spoke and Vine Motel located at 424 W 8th Street, as applied for by owners Jeff Snook and 
Jody Corey? 
• Staff Presentation 

• Applicant Presentation 

• Public Comment (3 minutes each, please state your name and address) 

• Board Comment and Questions for Staff and Applicant 

• Applicant Closing Remarks 

• Decision 

X. NEW BUSINESS 

A. Sewer Fees Abatement from 2017 

XI. STAFF/COMMITTEE REPORTS 

VII. ADJOURNMENT 

 

 

 

 

 

 



Agenda for April 14, 2020 Board of Trustee Meeting 

 

Posted at Town Hall, 175 E. Third Street and the Palisade Civic Center, 341 West 7th Street 

On or Before April 10, 2020 

 
 
 
 

TOP Board of Trustees Regular Scheduled Virtual Meeting - Electronic Participation 
Instrustions 

 
Do to the COVID19 (coronavirus) social isolation mandates, the regular scheduled Board of 

Trustee meeting will be held through the meeting program Zoom. 
 
  
Time:  *call in starts at 5:30 pm   
Meeting: starts at  6:00 pm 
  
To Join Zoom Meeting:  
 

By Computer: Click on https://zoom.us/j/704285074 and follow the instructions. Participants from the audience will be 

able to speak during public comment.  There is a hand symbol to push that will allow the meeting moderator to see who 
wants to speak and enable this feature. Please remember to state your name before speaking. The person has three 
minutes to speak. The line will be muted at the end of the three minutes. 
  
*By Telephone: Members of the public who wish to provide public comment on any specific agenda item or during 
general public comment must call the number provided below between 5:30 pm and 5:45 pm During that time, the 
moderator of the call will ask your name and the agenda item or if you wish to speak to an item not on the agenda. Once 
that information has been provided, your line will be muted. When it is time to speak during the meeting, the moderator 
will unmute the line, state the person’s name who will be speaking. The person has three minutes to speak. The line will 
be muted at the end of the three minutes. 
To participate, dial the following phone number: 1 (253) 215 8782, then there will be a prompt to enter the meeting ID 704 
285 074, and the User ID is the pound (#) sign. 
  
By Electronic Mail: Members of the public may also provide public comment or comment on a specific agenda item by 
sending an email to kfrasier@townofpalisade.org. The email must be received by 5:50 pm. The Town Clerk will read the 
email into the record during public comment or public comment for the agenda item.  
Thank you for your participation in maintaining community health by following the social distancing regulations. 
  
 

https://zoom.us/j/704285074
mailto:kfrasier@townofpalisade.org


175 East Third Street                 Phone: (970) 464-5602 

P.O. Box 128                  Fax:  (970) 464-5609   

Palisade, CO  81526           www.townofpalisade.org 

 

 

  

 

EXPENDITURES - APPROVAL BY DEPT 
 

Council Meeting Date – April 14, 2020 

 

Date Range of Payables – 03/21/20 – 04/09/20 

 

 

http://www.townofpalisade.org/


Town of Palisade Payment Approval Report - Palisade by Department Page:     1

Report dates: 1/1/2010-12/31/2020 Apr 10, 2020  12:15PM

Report Criteria:

Invoices with totals above $0 included.

Paid and unpaid invoices included.

Invoice Detail.Input date = 03/21/2020-04/09/2020

Vendor Name Invoice Number Description Invoice Date Net Amount Paid Date Paid Voided

Invoice Amount

AFLAC INSURANCE PR0321200 AFLAC After-Tax  Pay Period: 3/2 03/25/2020 93.06 .00

AFLAC INSURANCE PR0321200 AFLAC Pre-tax  Pay Period: 3/21/ 03/25/2020 325.14 .00

COLORADO DEPT OF REVENU PR0321200 State Withholding Tax  Pay Period 03/25/2020 2,441.00 .00

FICA/MED/ P/R TAXES PR0321202 Federal Withholding Tax  Pay Peri 03/25/2020 6,468.00 .00

FICA/MED/ P/R TAXES PR0321202 Social Security  Pay Period: 3/21/ 03/25/2020 3,170.40 .00

FICA/MED/ P/R TAXES PR0321202 Social Security  Pay Period: 3/21/ 03/25/2020 3,170.40 .00

FICA/MED/ P/R TAXES PR0321202 Medicare  Pay Period: 3/21/2020 03/25/2020 1,190.97 .00

FICA/MED/ P/R TAXES PR0321202 Medicare  Pay Period: 3/21/2020 03/25/2020 1,190.97 .00

FIRE AND POLICE PENSION PR0321200 FPPA 457  Pay Period: 3/21/2020 03/25/2020 50.00 .00

FIRE AND POLICE PENSION PR0321200 FPPA Fire DD  Pay Period: 3/21/2 03/25/2020 129.67 .00

FIRE AND POLICE PENSION PR0321200 Police Pension  Pay Period: 3/21/ 03/25/2020 2,068.52 .00

FIRE AND POLICE PENSION PR0321200 Police Pension  Pay Period: 3/21/ 03/25/2020 1,537.41 .00

FIRE AND POLICE PENSION PR0321200 Fire Pension  Pay Period: 3/21/20 03/25/2020 509.41 .00

FIRE AND POLICE PENSION PR0321200 Fire Pension  Pay Period: 3/21/20 03/25/2020 370.48 .00

FIRE AND POLICE PENSION PR0321200 FPPA Police DD  Pay Period: 3/21 03/25/2020 538.10 .00

ICMA  TRST 401 -    107074 PR0321200 ICMA 401K  Pay Period: 3/21/202 03/25/2020 1,924.18 .00

ICMA  TRST 401 -    107074 PR0321200 ICMA 401K  Pay Period: 3/21/202 03/25/2020 1,924.18 .00

ICMA TRST 457 -   304721 PR0321200 ICMA 457  Pay Period: 3/21/2020 03/25/2020 50.00 .00

FAMILY SUPPORT REGISTRY PR0321201 FIPS 056888833  Garnishment  P 03/25/2020 227.07 227.07 03/26/2020

CIGNA HEALTHCARE PR0321201 Health and Dental Insurance  Cig 03/25/2020 74.79 .00

CIGNA HEALTHCARE PR0321201 Health and Dental Insurance  Cig 03/25/2020 5,768.75 .00

CIGNA HEALTHCARE PR0321201 Health and Dental Insurance  Cig 03/25/2020 5,569.92 .00

CIGNA HEALTHCARE PR0321201 Health and Dental Insurance  Cig 03/25/2020 66.60 .00

CIGNA HEALTHCARE PR0321201 Health and Dental Insurance  Cig 03/25/2020 4,959.04 .00

CIGNA HEALTHCARE PR0321201 Health and Dental Insurance  Cig 03/25/2020 190.80 .00

CIGNA HEALTHCARE PR0321201 Health and Dental Insurance  Cig 03/25/2020 1,239.12 .00

CIGNA HEALTHCARE PR0321201 Health and Dental Insurance  Cig 03/25/2020 77.48 .00

CIGNA HEALTHCARE PR0321201 Health and Dental Insurance  Cig 03/25/2020 14,204.72 .00

CIGNA HEALTHCARE PR0321201 Health and Dental Insurance  Cig 03/25/2020 67.17 .00

CIGNA HEALTHCARE PR0321201 Health and Dental Insurance  Cig 03/25/2020 1,152.66 .00

CIGNA HEALTHCARE PR0321201 Health and Dental Insurance  Cig 03/25/2020 101.69 .00

CIGNA HEALTHCARE PR0321201 Health and Dental Insurance  Cig 03/25/2020 872.23 .00

CIGNA HEALTHCARE PR0321201 Health and Dental Insurance  Cig 03/25/2020 72.22 .00

ANTHEM BLUE CROSS AND BL PR0321201 Vision Insurance  Vision Employe 03/25/2020 45.55 .00

ANTHEM BLUE CROSS AND BL PR0321201 Vision Insurance  Vision Employe 03/25/2020 24.69 .00

ANTHEM BLUE CROSS AND BL PR0321201 Vision Insurance  Vision Employe 03/25/2020 17.72 .00

ANTHEM BLUE CROSS AND BL PR0321201 Vision Insurance  Vision Employe 03/25/2020 11.48 .00

AQUA QUILT ASSN 032820 - REFU DEPOSIT REFUND 03/28/2020 450.00 .00

COLORADO DEPT OF REVENU PR0321201 ACCOUNT 24064011  Garnishme 03/25/2020 155.00 155.00 03/26/2020

          Total : 62,500.59 382.07



Town of Palisade Payment Approval Report - Palisade by Department Page:     2

Report dates: 1/1/2010-12/31/2020 Apr 10, 2020  12:15PM

Vendor Name Invoice Number Description Invoice Date Net Amount Paid Date Paid Voided

Invoice Amount

ADMINISTRATION

CAPITAL BUSINESS SYSTEMS 26771360 COPIER LEASE 03/31/2020 511.00 .00

CAPITAL BUSINESS SYSTEMS 26771360 COLOR COPIES OVERAGES 03/31/2020 318.10 .00

CIRSA 200736 LIABILITY INSURANCE 04/01/2020 17,992.61 .00

COLORADO BUSINESS PRODU 1451 A/P LASER CHECKS 03/31/2020 220.99 .00

GRAND JUNCTION MEDIA, INC. 04203427 PUBLIC NOTICES 03/31/2020 152.79 .00

ELECTION SYSTEMS & SOFTW 1127697 OFFICIAL ELECTION BALLOTS 03/31/2020 30.00 .00

FICA/MED/ P/R TAXES CP161 Q4 201 Late Witholding Deposit Q4 2019 02/24/2020 2,172.70 .00

PROVELOCITY LLC 25764 INFORMATION TECHNOLOGY 04/01/2020 6,184.00 .00

POST, MARK 031120 TRAINING-MEAL REIMBURSEM 03/11/2020 9.92 .00

ALPINE BANK CC JH MAR 3061 OFFICE SUPPLIES 03/18/2020 27.53 .00

ALPINE BANK CC KF MAR 3160 TRAINING 03/18/2020 10.00 .00

ALPINE BANK CC KF MAR 3160 BOARD EXPENSES 03/18/2020 85.13 .00

ALPINE BANK CC TB MAR 3111 ELECTION EXPENSES 03/18/2020 16.84 .00

ALPINE BANK CC TW MAR 0381 OFFICE SUPPLIES 03/18/2020 49.50 .00

ALPINE BANK CC TW MAR 0381 OFFICE SUPPLIES 03/18/2020 268.50 .00

ALPINE BANK CC TW MAR 0381 BOARD EXPENSES 03/18/2020 958.00 .00

SEACHANGE PRINTING & MAR 33078 ELECTION EXPENSES 04/06/2020 6,372.21 .00

          Total ADMINISTRATION: 35,379.82 .00



Town of Palisade Payment Approval Report - Palisade by Department Page:     3

Report dates: 1/1/2010-12/31/2020 Apr 10, 2020  12:15PM

Vendor Name Invoice Number Description Invoice Date Net Amount Paid Date Paid Voided

Invoice Amount

COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT

PEACHTREE HARDWARE AND 521636 BLUE GRASS FESTIVAL 02/21/2020 191.38 .00

PLAZA REPROGRAPHICS 268138 PUBLIC NOTICE 11/26/2019 6.00 .00

ALPINE BANK CC AS MAR 3087 CD - PUBLIC NOTICE 03/18/2020 10.90 .00

          Total COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT: 208.28 .00



Town of Palisade Payment Approval Report - Palisade by Department Page:     4

Report dates: 1/1/2010-12/31/2020 Apr 10, 2020  12:15PM

Vendor Name Invoice Number Description Invoice Date Net Amount Paid Date Paid Voided

Invoice Amount

RECREATION

ALL-PHASE 700346 ELECTRIC REPAIR- RIVERBEN 03/30/2020 1,179.32 .00

ALPINE BANK CC KF MAR 3160 PARKS & RECS -  PROJECTS 03/18/2020 58.51 .00

          Total RECREATION: 1,237.83 .00



Town of Palisade Payment Approval Report - Palisade by Department Page:     5

Report dates: 1/1/2010-12/31/2020 Apr 10, 2020  12:15PM

Vendor Name Invoice Number Description Invoice Date Net Amount Paid Date Paid Voided

Invoice Amount

POLICE

BOOKCLIFF AUTO PARTS INC 060824 PD- VEHICLE MAINTENANCE 04/01/2020 21.63 .00

BOOKCLIFF AUTO PARTS INC 060825 PD- VEHICLE MAINTENANCE 04/01/2020 21.63 .00

BOOKCLIFF AUTO PARTS INC 062738 PD- VEHICLE MAINTENANCE 04/07/2020 14.99 .00

CITY OF GRAND JUNCTION 2020-0008002 911 CHARGES PD 04/01/2020 9,159.53 .00

FEDEX 6-968-75060 PD - SHIPPING CHARGES 03/26/2020 18.79 .00

COOP COUNTRY FEB PD CAR  PD CAR WASH 02/29/2020 26.98 26.98 03/26/2020

ALPINE BANK CC DF MAR 3129 PD - OPERATING SUPPLIES 03/18/2020 68.97 .00

ALPINE BANK CC DF MAR 3129 PD - OPERATING SUPPLIES 03/18/2020 53.41 .00

ALPINE BANK CC DF MAR 3129 PD - PROFESSIONAL SERVICE 03/18/2020 50.00 .00

ALPINE BANK CC DF MAR 3129 PD - OPERATING SUPPLIES 03/18/2020 169.20 .00

ALPINE BANK CC DF MAR 3129 PD - OPERATING SUPPLIES 03/18/2020 31.11 .00

ALPINE BANK CC DF MAR 3129 PD - OPERATING SUPPLIES 03/18/2020 31.11 .00

ALPINE BANK CC DF MAR 3129 PD - SMALL EQUIP 03/18/2020 29.72 .00

ALPINE BANK CC DF MAR 3129 PD - OPERATING SUPPLIES 03/18/2020 120.90 .00

ALPINE BANK CC DF MAR 3129 PD - OPERATING SUPPLIES 03/18/2020 161.11 .00

ALPINE BANK CC DF MAR 3129 PD - OPERATING SUPPLIES 03/18/2020 68.67 .00

ALPINE BANK CC DF MAR 3129 PD - SUPPLIES 03/18/2020 4.00 .00

ALPINE BANK CC DF MAR 3129 PD - OPERATING SUPPLIES 03/18/2020 259.96 .00

ALPINE BANK CC TRAVEL 2 MA PD - TRAINING 03/18/2020 503.61 .00

          Total POLICE: 10,815.32 26.98



Town of Palisade Payment Approval Report - Palisade by Department Page:     6

Report dates: 1/1/2010-12/31/2020 Apr 10, 2020  12:15PM

Vendor Name Invoice Number Description Invoice Date Net Amount Paid Date Paid Voided

Invoice Amount

CEMETERY

GOODWIN SERVICE, INC. 88475 TOILET CLEANING - CEMETARY 04/01/2020 60.00 .00

GOODWIN SERVICE, INC. 88970 TOILET CLEANING - CEMETARY 03/01/2020 90.00 .00

          Total CEMETERY: 150.00 .00



Town of Palisade Payment Approval Report - Palisade by Department Page:     7

Report dates: 1/1/2010-12/31/2020 Apr 10, 2020  12:15PM

Vendor Name Invoice Number Description Invoice Date Net Amount Paid Date Paid Voided

Invoice Amount

FIRE / EMS

BOOKCLIFF AUTO PARTS INC 049265 FD VEHICLE REPAIRS 03/04/2020 46.99 .00

CITY OF GRAND JUNCTION 2020-0008002 911 CHARGES FD 04/01/2020 2,498.05 .00

TYLER BATTERY 400617 FD BATTERY 04/06/2020 97.17 .00

ALPINE BANK CC RR MAR 3137 FD - TRAINING 03/18/2020 12.98 .00

ALPINE BANK CC RR MAR 3137 FD - REPAIR & MAINT 03/18/2020 11.99 .00

ALPINE BANK CC RR MAR 3137 FD - SMALL EQUIP 03/18/2020 1,785.74 .00

EASTERN NEW MEXICO UNIVE 022420 INSTRUCTOR FEES 02/24/2020 31.00 .00

WOOD, AUBRIE 033020 MEDICAL SUPPLIES 03/30/2020 6.44 .00

LEE, CYNTHIA 146869 PPE 03/17/2020 17.14 .00

LEE, CYNTHIA 146874 PPE 03/17/2020 19.29 .00

          Total FIRE / EMS: 4,526.79 .00



Town of Palisade Payment Approval Report - Palisade by Department Page:     8

Report dates: 1/1/2010-12/31/2020 Apr 10, 2020  12:15PM

Vendor Name Invoice Number Description Invoice Date Net Amount Paid Date Paid Voided

Invoice Amount

STREETS

GRAND RIVER ELECTRIC 20787 ELECTRICT - MAIN STREET 03/31/2020 1,901.94 .00

NEWMAN SIGNS INC. TRFINV019759 SIGNS 03/18/2020 379.61 .00

NEWMAN SIGNS INC. TRFINV019760 SIGNS 03/18/2020 37.76 .00

WEST COLORADO AG-SERVICE 7550 WEED CONTROL- STREETS 03/26/2020 1,405.50 .00

COOP COUNTRY 349875 STREETS HEAVY EQUIPMENT 12/25/2019 10.67 10.67 03/26/2020

          Total STREETS: 3,735.48 10.67



Town of Palisade Payment Approval Report - Palisade by Department Page:     9

Report dates: 1/1/2010-12/31/2020 Apr 10, 2020  12:15PM

Vendor Name Invoice Number Description Invoice Date Net Amount Paid Date Paid Voided

Invoice Amount

WATER

AT&T LONG DISTANCE 031820 WATER PLANT PHONE 03/18/2020 58.37 .00

CIRSA 200736 LIABILITY INSURANCE 04/01/2020 5,140.75 .00

COLORADO BUSINESS PRODU 1452 UTILITY BILL POST CARDS 03/31/2020 371.56 .00

HACH COMPANY 11858407 WATERPLANT SUPPLIES 02/27/2020 662.20 .00

MILLER, FRED 031720 CELL PHONE REIMBURSEMEN 03/17/2020 50.00 .00

MOUNTAIN PEAK CONTROLS 9665 WTR PLANT SCADA UPGRADE 04/02/2020 13,636.70 .00

THATCHER COMPANY 1491639 WATER PLANT SUPPLIES 03/03/2020 3,170.99 .00

U S POSTOFFICE MARCH UTILIT UTILITY BILLS 03/31/2020 320.62 320.62 03/31/2020

UTILITY NOTIFICATION 220030865 RTL TRANSMISSIONS 03/31/2020 122.18 .00

WAGNER RENTS P7391801 I-70 WAERLINE REPAIR 02/21/2020 855.20 .00

WAGNER RENTS P73918011 I-70 WAERLINE REPAIR 04/03/2020 89.60- .00

COOP COUNTRY 233221 WATER SUPPLIES 03/23/2020 15.18 .00

COOP COUNTRY 233434 WATER REPAIRS & MAINT 04/02/2020 18.58 .00

DPE, LLC 5819 SITE LEASE-PAL PT. 03/31/2020 75.00 .00

CORE & MAIN M008077 WATERLINE REPAIR 03/09/2020 1,985.20 .00

COLORADO CSG II LLC 639A1111 SUBSCRIBER - WATER 04/01/2020 552.86 .00

ALPINE BANK CC FM MAR 3145 WATER - SUPPLIES 03/18/2020 98.89 .00

ALPINE BANK CC FM MAR 3145 WATER - SUPPLIES 03/18/2020 .01 .00

ALPINE BANK CC FM MAR 3145 WATER - SUPPLIES 03/18/2020 13.98 .00

ALPINE BANK CC ML MAR 3103 WATER - UNIFORMS 03/18/2020 536.86 .00

ALPINE BANK CC ML MAR 3103 WATER - SUPPLIES 03/18/2020 50.00 .00

LEMON, MATT 032320 PHONE REIMBUREMENT 03/23/2020 149.85 .00

LEMON, MATT 032320 FBP FLEX BENEFIT PLAN 03/23/2020 298.00 .00

          Total WATER: 28,093.38 320.62



Town of Palisade Payment Approval Report - Palisade by Department Page:     10

Report dates: 1/1/2010-12/31/2020 Apr 10, 2020  12:15PM

Vendor Name Invoice Number Description Invoice Date Net Amount Paid Date Paid Voided

Invoice Amount

SEWER PLANT

CIRSA 200736 LIABILITY INSURANCE 04/01/2020 1,285.19 .00

COLORADO BUSINESS PRODU 1452 UTILITY BILL POST CARDS 03/31/2020 92.89 .00

DELTA RIGGING  & TOOLS, INC. GRA_PSI0002 SUPPLIES 03/26/2020 42.69 .00

PACIFIC STEEL & RECYCLING 7170277 TUBING 03/24/2020 14.80 .00

COOP COUNTRY 233003 PLANT SUPPLIES 03/12/2020 4.18 .00

COOP COUNTRY 233293 PLANT SUPPLIES 03/25/2020 21.11 .00

COLORADO CSG II LLC 639A1111 SUBSCRIBER - SEWER 04/01/2020 552.86 .00

PLATINUM TOWING, LLC. 20-13922 VEHICLE TOWING 04/02/2020 109.00 .00

ALPINE BANK CC KF MAR 3160 WATER - UNIFORMS 03/18/2020 78.24 .00

ALPINE BANK CC ML MAR 3103 SEWER PLANT SUPPLIES 03/18/2020 25.98 .00

ALPINE BANK CC ML MAR 3103 SEWER PLANT SUPPLIES 03/18/2020 109.01 .00

ALPINE BANK CC ML MAR 3103 SEWER PLANT REPAIRS 03/18/2020 20.36 .00

          Total SEWER PLANT: 2,356.31 .00



Town of Palisade Payment Approval Report - Palisade by Department Page:     11

Report dates: 1/1/2010-12/31/2020 Apr 10, 2020  12:15PM

Vendor Name Invoice Number Description Invoice Date Net Amount Paid Date Paid Voided

Invoice Amount

SEWER COLLECTION

CIRSA 200736 LIABILITY INSURANCE 04/01/2020 1,285.19 .00

COLORADO BUSINESS PRODU 1452 UTILITY BILL POST CARDS 03/31/2020 92.89 .00

FREMAREK, INC 0692328-IN LIFT STATION MAINTAINER 03/20/2020 4,056.87 .00

COOP COUNTRY 233428 SEWER SUPPLIES 04/01/2020 7.92 .00

ALPINE BANK CC ML MAR 3103 SEWER PLANT SUPPLIES 03/18/2020 72.69 .00

          Total SEWER COLLECTION: 5,515.56 .00



Town of Palisade Payment Approval Report - Palisade by Department Page:     12

Report dates: 1/1/2010-12/31/2020 Apr 10, 2020  12:15PM

Vendor Name Invoice Number Description Invoice Date Net Amount Paid Date Paid Voided

Invoice Amount

COLORADO BUSINESS PRODU 1452 UTILITY BILL POST CARDS 03/31/2020 185.78 .00

DEPENDABLE WASTE SERVICE 032720 MONTHLY TRASH SERVICES 03/27/2020 11,045.51 .00

          Total : 11,231.29 .00



Town of Palisade Payment Approval Report - Palisade by Department Page:     13

Report dates: 1/1/2010-12/31/2020 Apr 10, 2020  12:15PM

Vendor Name Invoice Number Description Invoice Date Net Amount Paid Date Paid Voided

Invoice Amount

PARKS

GOODWIN SERVICE, INC. 88475 RIVERBEND 04/01/2020 60.00 .00

GOODWIN SERVICE, INC. 88475 BIKE TREK CLEANING 04/01/2020 60.00 .00

GOODWIN SERVICE, INC. 88475 VAULT CLEANING 04/01/2020 300.00 .00

GOODWIN SERVICE, INC. 88970 RIVERBEND 03/01/2020 90.00 .00

GOODWIN SERVICE, INC. 88970 BIKE TREK CLEANING 03/01/2020 90.00 .00

GOODWIN SERVICE, INC. 88970 VAULT CLEANING 03/01/2020 450.00 .00

FERGUSON WATERWORKS #11 1094482 PARK MAINTENANCE 03/12/2020 90.23 .00

UPLAND GRAVEL 10943 SCREENED DIRT 04/03/2020 699.10 .00

WAGNER RENTS P6909501 SPRINKLER BLOW OUT 11/08/2019 933.24 .00

ALPINE BANK CC BC MAR 3152 PARKS - SUPPLIES 03/18/2020 623.90 .00

          Total PARKS: 3,396.47 .00



Town of Palisade Payment Approval Report - Palisade by Department Page:     14

Report dates: 1/1/2010-12/31/2020 Apr 10, 2020  12:15PM

Vendor Name Invoice Number Description Invoice Date Net Amount Paid Date Paid Voided

Invoice Amount

POOL

MARIO A ORTIZ 032720 - POO POOL RESURFACE 03/27/2020 1,000.00 1,000.00 03/31/2020

          Total POOL: 1,000.00 1,000.00



Town of Palisade Payment Approval Report - Palisade by Department Page:     15

Report dates: 1/1/2010-12/31/2020 Apr 10, 2020  12:15PM

Vendor Name Invoice Number Description Invoice Date Net Amount Paid Date Paid Voided

Invoice Amount

FACILITIES

GOODWIN SERVICE, INC. 87676 NON BUSINESS HOURS CALL O 03/06/2020 310.00 .00

WESTERN PAPER DISTRIBUTO 3650600 BUILDING MAINTENANCE SUP 03/12/2020 784.48 .00

WESTERN PAPER DISTRIBUTO 3673589 BUILDING MAINTENANCE SUP 04/02/2020 397.90 .00

WESTERN PAPER DISTRIBUTO 3673590 FACILITIES - SUPPLIES 04/02/2020 125.31 .00

MARIO A ORTIZ 278708 COMM CENTER IMPROVEMENT 03/24/2020 1,400.00 1,400.00 03/31/2020

BARRIER, DAVID 1250 CARPET CLEANING 03/22/2020 375.00 .00

          Total FACILITIES: 3,392.69 1,400.00

          Grand Totals:  173,539.81 3,140.34

Finance Director:  __________________________________________                                   Date: _____________________________________

(Finance Department Review and Approval for Payment)

Town Manager: ____________________________________________                                  Date: _____________________________________

(Administrative Reveiw and Approval for Payment)

Mayor:        _______________________________________________                                  Date: _____________________________________

(Board of Trustees Reveiw and Approval for Payment)

Town Clerk: _______________________________________________                                 Date: _____________________________________

(Document Recorded)

Report Criteria:

Invoices with totals above $0 included.

Paid and unpaid invoices included.

Invoice Detail.Input date = 03/21/2020-04/09/2020

4/10/2020

4/10/2020



175 East Third Street                 Phone: (970) 464-5602 

P.O. Box 128                  Fax:  (970) 464-5609   

Palisade, CO  81526           www.townofpalisade.org 

 

 

  

 

EXPENDITURES - APPROVAL BY VENDOR 
 

Council Meeting Date – April 14, 2020 

 

Date Range of Payables – 03/21/2020 – 04/09/2020 

 

http://www.townofpalisade.org/


Town of Palisade Payment Approval Report - Palisade By Vendor Page:     1

Report dates: 1/1/2010-12/31/2020 Apr 10, 2020  12:11PM

Report Criteria:

Detail report.

Invoices with totals above $0 included.

Paid and unpaid invoices included.

Invoice Detail.Input date = 03/21/2020-04/09/2020

Vendor Vendor Name Invoice Number Description Invoice Date Net Amount Paid Date Paid Voided

Invoice Amount

115

115 AFLAC INSURANCE PR0321200 AFLAC Pre-tax  Pay Period: 3/ 03/25/2020 325.14 .00

115 AFLAC INSURANCE PR0321200 AFLAC After-Tax  Pay Period: 3 03/25/2020 93.06 .00

          Total 115: 418.20 .00

190

190 ALL-PHASE 700346 ELECTRIC REPAIR- RIVERBE 03/30/2020 1,179.32 .00

          Total 190: 1,179.32 .00

5984

5984 ALPINE BANK CC AS MAR 3087 CD - PUBLIC NOTICE 03/18/2020 10.90 .00

5984 ALPINE BANK CC BC MAR 3152 PARKS - SUPPLIES 03/18/2020 623.90 .00

5984 ALPINE BANK CC DF MAR 3129 PD - OPERATING SUPPLIES 03/18/2020 68.97 .00

5984 ALPINE BANK CC DF MAR 3129 PD - OPERATING SUPPLIES 03/18/2020 53.41 .00

5984 ALPINE BANK CC DF MAR 3129 PD - PROFESSIONAL SERVIC 03/18/2020 50.00 .00

5984 ALPINE BANK CC DF MAR 3129 PD - OPERATING SUPPLIES 03/18/2020 169.20 .00

5984 ALPINE BANK CC DF MAR 3129 PD - OPERATING SUPPLIES 03/18/2020 31.11 .00

5984 ALPINE BANK CC DF MAR 3129 PD - OPERATING SUPPLIES 03/18/2020 31.11 .00

5984 ALPINE BANK CC DF MAR 3129 PD - SMALL EQUIP 03/18/2020 29.72 .00

5984 ALPINE BANK CC DF MAR 3129 PD - OPERATING SUPPLIES 03/18/2020 120.90 .00

5984 ALPINE BANK CC DF MAR 3129 PD - OPERATING SUPPLIES 03/18/2020 161.11 .00

5984 ALPINE BANK CC DF MAR 3129 PD - OPERATING SUPPLIES 03/18/2020 68.67 .00

5984 ALPINE BANK CC DF MAR 3129 PD - SUPPLIES 03/18/2020 4.00 .00

5984 ALPINE BANK CC DF MAR 3129 PD - OPERATING SUPPLIES 03/18/2020 259.96 .00

5984 ALPINE BANK CC FM MAR 3145 WATER - SUPPLIES 03/18/2020 98.89 .00

5984 ALPINE BANK CC FM MAR 3145 WATER - SUPPLIES 03/18/2020 .01 .00

5984 ALPINE BANK CC FM MAR 3145 WATER - SUPPLIES 03/18/2020 13.98 .00

5984 ALPINE BANK CC JH MAR 3061 OFFICE SUPPLIES 03/18/2020 27.53 .00

5984 ALPINE BANK CC KF MAR 3160 WATER - UNIFORMS 03/18/2020 78.24 .00

5984 ALPINE BANK CC KF MAR 3160 PARKS & RECS -  PROJECTS 03/18/2020 58.51 .00

5984 ALPINE BANK CC KF MAR 3160 TRAINING 03/18/2020 10.00 .00

5984 ALPINE BANK CC KF MAR 3160 BOARD EXPENSES 03/18/2020 85.13 .00

5984 ALPINE BANK CC ML MAR 3103 SEWER PLANT SUPPLIES 03/18/2020 25.98 .00

5984 ALPINE BANK CC ML MAR 3103 WATER - UNIFORMS 03/18/2020 536.86 .00

5984 ALPINE BANK CC ML MAR 3103 SEWER PLANT SUPPLIES 03/18/2020 109.01 .00

5984 ALPINE BANK CC ML MAR 3103 SEWER PLANT REPAIRS 03/18/2020 20.36 .00

5984 ALPINE BANK CC ML MAR 3103 SEWER PLANT SUPPLIES 03/18/2020 72.69 .00

5984 ALPINE BANK CC ML MAR 3103 WATER - SUPPLIES 03/18/2020 50.00 .00

5984 ALPINE BANK CC RR MAR 3137 FD - TRAINING 03/18/2020 12.98 .00

5984 ALPINE BANK CC RR MAR 3137 FD - REPAIR & MAINT 03/18/2020 11.99 .00

5984 ALPINE BANK CC RR MAR 3137 FD - SMALL EQUIP 03/18/2020 1,785.74 .00

5984 ALPINE BANK CC TB MAR 3111 ELECTION EXPENSES 03/18/2020 16.84 .00

5984 ALPINE BANK CC TRAVEL 2 MAR 3665 PD - TRAINING 03/18/2020 503.61 .00

5984 ALPINE BANK CC TW MAR 0381 OFFICE SUPPLIES 03/18/2020 49.50 .00

5984 ALPINE BANK CC TW MAR 0381 OFFICE SUPPLIES 03/18/2020 268.50 .00

5984 ALPINE BANK CC TW MAR 0381 BOARD EXPENSES 03/18/2020 958.00 .00

          Total 5984: 6,477.31 .00



Town of Palisade Payment Approval Report - Palisade By Vendor Page:     2

Report dates: 1/1/2010-12/31/2020 Apr 10, 2020  12:11PM

Vendor Vendor Name Invoice Number Description Invoice Date Net Amount Paid Date Paid Voided

Invoice Amount

5689

5689 ANTHEM BLUE CROSS AND  PR0321201 Vision Insurance  Vision Emplo 03/25/2020 45.55 .00

5689 ANTHEM BLUE CROSS AND  PR0321201 Vision Insurance  Vision Emplo 03/25/2020 24.69 .00

5689 ANTHEM BLUE CROSS AND  PR0321201 Vision Insurance  Vision Emplo 03/25/2020 17.72 .00

5689 ANTHEM BLUE CROSS AND  PR0321201 Vision Insurance  Vision Emplo 03/25/2020 11.48 .00

          Total 5689: 99.44 .00

5988

5988 AQUA QUILT ASSN 032820 - REFUND DEPOSIT REFUND 03/28/2020 450.00 .00

          Total 5988: 450.00 .00

335

335 AT&T LONG DISTANCE 031820 WATER PLANT PHONE 03/18/2020 58.37 .00

          Total 335: 58.37 .00

6012

6012 BARRIER, DAVID 1250 CARPET CLEANING 03/22/2020 375.00 .00

          Total 6012: 375.00 .00

540

540 BOOKCLIFF AUTO PARTS IN 049265 FD VEHICLE REPAIRS 03/04/2020 46.99 .00

540 BOOKCLIFF AUTO PARTS IN 060824 PD- VEHICLE MAINTENANCE 04/01/2020 21.63 .00

540 BOOKCLIFF AUTO PARTS IN 060825 PD- VEHICLE MAINTENANCE 04/01/2020 21.63 .00

540 BOOKCLIFF AUTO PARTS IN 062738 PD- VEHICLE MAINTENANCE 04/07/2020 14.99 .00

          Total 540: 105.24 .00

695

695 CAPITAL BUSINESS SYSTEM 26771360 COPIER LEASE 03/31/2020 511.00 .00

695 CAPITAL BUSINESS SYSTEM 26771360 COLOR COPIES OVERAGES 03/31/2020 318.10 .00

          Total 695: 829.10 .00

5687

5687 CIGNA HEALTHCARE PR0321201 Health and Dental Insurance  C 03/25/2020 5,569.92 .00

5687 CIGNA HEALTHCARE PR0321201 Health and Dental Insurance  C 03/25/2020 66.60 .00

5687 CIGNA HEALTHCARE PR0321201 Health and Dental Insurance  C 03/25/2020 4,959.04 .00

5687 CIGNA HEALTHCARE PR0321201 Health and Dental Insurance  C 03/25/2020 190.80 .00

5687 CIGNA HEALTHCARE PR0321201 Health and Dental Insurance  C 03/25/2020 14,204.72 .00

5687 CIGNA HEALTHCARE PR0321201 Health and Dental Insurance  C 03/25/2020 67.17 .00

5687 CIGNA HEALTHCARE PR0321201 Health and Dental Insurance  C 03/25/2020 5,768.75 .00

5687 CIGNA HEALTHCARE PR0321201 Health and Dental Insurance  C 03/25/2020 74.79 .00

5687 CIGNA HEALTHCARE PR0321201 Health and Dental Insurance  C 03/25/2020 1,152.66 .00

5687 CIGNA HEALTHCARE PR0321201 Health and Dental Insurance  C 03/25/2020 101.69 .00

5687 CIGNA HEALTHCARE PR0321201 Health and Dental Insurance  C 03/25/2020 872.23 .00

5687 CIGNA HEALTHCARE PR0321201 Health and Dental Insurance  C 03/25/2020 72.22 .00

5687 CIGNA HEALTHCARE PR0321201 Health and Dental Insurance  C 03/25/2020 1,239.12 .00

5687 CIGNA HEALTHCARE PR0321201 Health and Dental Insurance  C 03/25/2020 77.48 .00

          Total 5687: 34,417.19 .00

820

820 CIRSA 200736 LIABILITY INSURANCE 04/01/2020 17,992.61 .00



Town of Palisade Payment Approval Report - Palisade By Vendor Page:     3

Report dates: 1/1/2010-12/31/2020 Apr 10, 2020  12:11PM

Vendor Vendor Name Invoice Number Description Invoice Date Net Amount Paid Date Paid Voided

Invoice Amount

820 CIRSA 200736 LIABILITY INSURANCE 04/01/2020 1,285.19 .00

820 CIRSA 200736 LIABILITY INSURANCE 04/01/2020 1,285.19 .00

820 CIRSA 200736 LIABILITY INSURANCE 04/01/2020 5,140.75 .00

          Total 820: 25,703.74 .00

845

845 CITY OF GRAND JUNCTION 2020-00080029 911 CHARGES PD 04/01/2020 9,159.53 .00

845 CITY OF GRAND JUNCTION 2020-00080029 911 CHARGES FD 04/01/2020 2,498.05 .00

          Total 845: 11,657.58 .00

1165

1165 COLORADO BUSINESS PRO 1451 A/P LASER CHECKS 03/31/2020 220.99 .00

1165 COLORADO BUSINESS PRO 1452 UTILITY BILL POST CARDS 03/31/2020 371.56 .00

1165 COLORADO BUSINESS PRO 1452 UTILITY BILL POST CARDS 03/31/2020 185.78 .00

1165 COLORADO BUSINESS PRO 1452 UTILITY BILL POST CARDS 03/31/2020 92.89 .00

1165 COLORADO BUSINESS PRO 1452 UTILITY BILL POST CARDS 03/31/2020 92.89 .00

          Total 1165: 964.11 .00

5891

5891 COLORADO CSG II LLC 639A1111 SUBSCRIBER - SEWER 04/01/2020 552.86 .00

5891 COLORADO CSG II LLC 639A1111 SUBSCRIBER - WATER 04/01/2020 552.86 .00

          Total 5891: 1,105.72 .00

1005

1005 COLORADO DEPT OF REVEN PR0321200 State Withholding Tax  Pay Peri 03/25/2020 2,441.00 .00

          Total 1005: 2,441.00 .00

6002

6002 COLORADO DEPT OF REVEN PR0321201 ACCOUNT 24064011  Garnish 03/25/2020 155.00 155.00 03/26/2020

          Total 6002: 155.00 155.00

5188

5188 COOP COUNTRY 233003 PLANT SUPPLIES 03/12/2020 4.18 .00

5188 COOP COUNTRY 233221 WATER SUPPLIES 03/23/2020 15.18 .00

5188 COOP COUNTRY 233293 PLANT SUPPLIES 03/25/2020 21.11 .00

5188 COOP COUNTRY 233428 SEWER SUPPLIES 04/01/2020 7.92 .00

5188 COOP COUNTRY 233434 WATER REPAIRS & MAINT 04/02/2020 18.58 .00

5188 COOP COUNTRY 349875 STREETS HEAVY EQUIPMEN 12/25/2019 10.67 10.67 03/26/2020

5188 COOP COUNTRY FEB PD CAR WASH PD CAR WASH 02/29/2020 26.98 26.98 03/26/2020

          Total 5188: 104.62 37.65

5767

5767 CORE & MAIN M008077 WATERLINE REPAIR 03/09/2020 1,985.20 .00

          Total 5767: 1,985.20 .00

1444

1444 DELTA RIGGING  & TOOLS, IN GRA_PSI0002186 SUPPLIES 03/26/2020 42.69 .00



Town of Palisade Payment Approval Report - Palisade By Vendor Page:     4

Report dates: 1/1/2010-12/31/2020 Apr 10, 2020  12:11PM

Vendor Vendor Name Invoice Number Description Invoice Date Net Amount Paid Date Paid Voided

Invoice Amount

          Total 1444: 42.69 .00

1457

1457 DEPENDABLE WASTE SERVI 032720 MONTHLY TRASH SERVICES 03/27/2020 11,045.51 .00

          Total 1457: 11,045.51 .00

5359

5359 DPE, LLC 5819 SITE LEASE-PAL PT. 03/31/2020 75.00 .00

          Total 5359: 75.00 .00

6007

6007 EASTERN NEW MEXICO UNI 022420 INSTRUCTOR FEES 02/24/2020 31.00 .00

          Total 6007: 31.00 .00

1665

1665 ELECTION SYSTEMS & SOFT 1127697 OFFICIAL ELECTION BALLOT 03/31/2020 30.00 .00

          Total 1665: 30.00 .00

5228

5228 FAMILY SUPPORT REGISTRY PR0321201 FIPS 056888833  Garnishment   03/25/2020 227.07 227.07 03/26/2020

          Total 5228: 227.07 227.07

1850

1850 FEDEX 6-968-75060 PD - SHIPPING CHARGES 03/26/2020 18.79 .00

          Total 1850: 18.79 .00

2190

2190 FERGUSON WATERWORKS # 1094482 PARK MAINTENANCE 03/12/2020 90.23 .00

          Total 2190: 90.23 .00

1855

1855 FICA/MED/ P/R TAXES CP161 Q4 2019 Late Witholding Deposit Q4 20 02/24/2020 2,172.70 .00

1855 FICA/MED/ P/R TAXES PR0321202 Medicare  Pay Period: 3/21/202 03/25/2020 1,190.97 .00

1855 FICA/MED/ P/R TAXES PR0321202 Medicare  Pay Period: 3/21/202 03/25/2020 1,190.97 .00

1855 FICA/MED/ P/R TAXES PR0321202 Social Security  Pay Period: 3/2 03/25/2020 3,170.40 .00

1855 FICA/MED/ P/R TAXES PR0321202 Social Security  Pay Period: 3/2 03/25/2020 3,170.40 .00

1855 FICA/MED/ P/R TAXES PR0321202 Federal Withholding Tax  Pay P 03/25/2020 6,468.00 .00

          Total 1855: 17,363.44 .00

1860

1860 FIRE AND POLICE PENSION PR0321200 FPPA Police DD  Pay Period: 3/ 03/25/2020 538.10 .00

1860 FIRE AND POLICE PENSION PR0321200 Fire Pension  Pay Period: 3/21/ 03/25/2020 370.48 .00

1860 FIRE AND POLICE PENSION PR0321200 Fire Pension  Pay Period: 3/21/ 03/25/2020 509.41 .00

1860 FIRE AND POLICE PENSION PR0321200 Police Pension  Pay Period: 3/2 03/25/2020 1,537.41 .00

1860 FIRE AND POLICE PENSION PR0321200 Police Pension  Pay Period: 3/2 03/25/2020 2,068.52 .00

1860 FIRE AND POLICE PENSION PR0321200 FPPA Fire DD  Pay Period: 3/2 03/25/2020 129.67 .00

1860 FIRE AND POLICE PENSION PR0321200 FPPA 457  Pay Period: 3/21/20 03/25/2020 50.00 .00



Town of Palisade Payment Approval Report - Palisade By Vendor Page:     5

Report dates: 1/1/2010-12/31/2020 Apr 10, 2020  12:11PM

Vendor Vendor Name Invoice Number Description Invoice Date Net Amount Paid Date Paid Voided

Invoice Amount

          Total 1860: 5,203.59 .00

3220

3220 FREMAREK, INC 0692328-IN LIFT STATION MAINTAINER 03/20/2020 4,056.87 .00

          Total 3220: 4,056.87 .00

2110

2110 GOODWIN SERVICE, INC. 87676 NON BUSINESS HOURS CAL 03/06/2020 310.00 .00

2110 GOODWIN SERVICE, INC. 88475 RIVERBEND 04/01/2020 60.00 .00

2110 GOODWIN SERVICE, INC. 88475 TOILET CLEANING - CEMETA 04/01/2020 60.00 .00

2110 GOODWIN SERVICE, INC. 88475 BIKE TREK CLEANING 04/01/2020 60.00 .00

2110 GOODWIN SERVICE, INC. 88475 VAULT CLEANING 04/01/2020 300.00 .00

2110 GOODWIN SERVICE, INC. 88970 RIVERBEND 03/01/2020 90.00 .00

2110 GOODWIN SERVICE, INC. 88970 TOILET CLEANING - CEMETA 03/01/2020 90.00 .00

2110 GOODWIN SERVICE, INC. 88970 BIKE TREK CLEANING 03/01/2020 90.00 .00

2110 GOODWIN SERVICE, INC. 88970 VAULT CLEANING 03/01/2020 450.00 .00

          Total 2110: 1,510.00 .00

1350

1350 GRAND JUNCTION MEDIA, IN 04203427 PUBLIC NOTICES 03/31/2020 152.79 .00

          Total 1350: 152.79 .00

2225

2225 GRAND RIVER ELECTRIC 20787 ELECTRICT - MAIN STREET 03/31/2020 1,901.94 .00

          Total 2225: 1,901.94 .00

2295

2295 HACH COMPANY 11858407 WATERPLANT SUPPLIES 02/27/2020 662.20 .00

          Total 2295: 662.20 .00

2485

2485 ICMA  TRST 401 -    107074 PR0321200 ICMA 401K  Pay Period: 3/21/2 03/25/2020 1,924.18 .00

2485 ICMA  TRST 401 -    107074 PR0321200 ICMA 401K  Pay Period: 3/21/2 03/25/2020 1,924.18 .00

          Total 2485: 3,848.36 .00

2495

2495 ICMA TRST 457 -   304721 PR0321200 ICMA 457  Pay Period: 3/21/20 03/25/2020 50.00 .00

          Total 2495: 50.00 .00

6011

6011 LEE, CYNTHIA 146869 PPE 03/17/2020 17.14 .00

6011 LEE, CYNTHIA 146874 PPE 03/17/2020 19.29 .00

          Total 6011: 36.43 .00

5995

5995 LEMON, MATT 032320 PHONE REIMBUREMENT 03/23/2020 149.85 .00

5995 LEMON, MATT 032320 FBP FLEX BENEFIT PLAN 03/23/2020 298.00 .00



Town of Palisade Payment Approval Report - Palisade By Vendor Page:     6

Report dates: 1/1/2010-12/31/2020 Apr 10, 2020  12:11PM

Vendor Vendor Name Invoice Number Description Invoice Date Net Amount Paid Date Paid Voided

Invoice Amount

          Total 5995: 447.85 .00

5902

5902 MARIO A ORTIZ 032720 - POOL POOL RESURFACE 03/27/2020 1,000.00 1,000.00 03/31/2020

5902 MARIO A ORTIZ 278708 COMM CENTER IMPROVEME 03/24/2020 1,400.00 1,400.00 03/31/2020

          Total 5902: 2,400.00 2,400.00

3245

3245 MILLER, FRED 031720 CELL PHONE REIMBURSEME 03/17/2020 50.00 .00

          Total 3245: 50.00 .00

3325

3325 MOUNTAIN PEAK CONTROLS 9665 WTR PLANT SCADA UPGRAD 04/02/2020 13,636.70 .00

          Total 3325: 13,636.70 .00

3425

3425 NEWMAN SIGNS INC. TRFINV019759 SIGNS 03/18/2020 379.61 .00

3425 NEWMAN SIGNS INC. TRFINV019760 SIGNS 03/18/2020 37.76 .00

          Total 3425: 417.37 .00

3520

3520 PACIFIC STEEL & RECYCLIN 7170277 TUBING 03/24/2020 14.80 .00

          Total 3520: 14.80 .00

3690

3690 PEACHTREE HARDWARE AN 521636 BLUE GRASS FESTIVAL 02/21/2020 191.38 .00

          Total 3690: 191.38 .00

5979

5979 PLATINUM TOWING, LLC. 20-13922 VEHICLE TOWING 04/02/2020 109.00 .00

          Total 5979: 109.00 .00

3810

3810 PLAZA REPROGRAPHICS 268138 PUBLIC NOTICE 11/26/2019 6.00 .00

          Total 3810: 6.00 .00

5479

5479 POST, MARK 031120 TRAINING-MEAL REIMBURSE 03/11/2020 9.92 .00

          Total 5479: 9.92 .00

3860

3860 PROVELOCITY LLC 25764 INFORMATION TECHNOLOG 04/01/2020 6,184.00 .00

          Total 3860: 6,184.00 .00

6009

6009 SEACHANGE PRINTING & M 33078 ELECTION EXPENSES 04/06/2020 6,372.21 .00



Town of Palisade Payment Approval Report - Palisade By Vendor Page:     7

Report dates: 1/1/2010-12/31/2020 Apr 10, 2020  12:11PM

Vendor Vendor Name Invoice Number Description Invoice Date Net Amount Paid Date Paid Voided

Invoice Amount

          Total 6009: 6,372.21 .00

4630

4630 THATCHER COMPANY 1491639 WATER PLANT SUPPLIES 03/03/2020 3,170.99 .00

          Total 4630: 3,170.99 .00

5910

5910 TYLER BATTERY 400617 FD BATTERY 04/06/2020 97.17 .00

          Total 5910: 97.17 .00

4755

4755 U S POSTOFFICE MARCH UTILITY BIL UTILITY BILLS 03/31/2020 320.62 320.62 03/31/2020

          Total 4755: 320.62 320.62

4842

4842 UPLAND GRAVEL 10943 SCREENED DIRT 04/03/2020 699.10 .00

          Total 4842: 699.10 .00

4880

4880 UTILITY NOTIFICATION 220030865 RTL TRANSMISSIONS 03/31/2020 122.18 .00

          Total 4880: 122.18 .00

4945

4945 WAGNER RENTS P6909501 SPRINKLER BLOW OUT 11/08/2019 933.24 .00

4945 WAGNER RENTS P7391801 I-70 WAERLINE REPAIR 02/21/2020 855.20 .00

4945 WAGNER RENTS P73918011 I-70 WAERLINE REPAIR 04/03/2020 89.60- .00

          Total 4945: 1,698.84 .00

5015

5015 WEST COLORADO AG-SERVI 7550 WEED CONTROL- STREETS 03/26/2020 1,405.50 .00

          Total 5015: 1,405.50 .00

5598

5598 WESTERN PAPER DISTRIBU 3650600 BUILDING MAINTENANCE SU 03/12/2020 784.48 .00

5598 WESTERN PAPER DISTRIBU 3673589 BUILDING MAINTENANCE SU 04/02/2020 397.90 .00

5598 WESTERN PAPER DISTRIBU 3673590 FACILITIES - SUPPLIES 04/02/2020 125.31 .00

          Total 5598: 1,307.69 .00

6008

6008 WOOD, AUBRIE 033020 MEDICAL SUPPLIES 03/30/2020 6.44 .00

          Total 6008: 6.44 .00

          Grand Totals:  173,539.81 3,140.34



Town of Palisade Payment Approval Report - Palisade By Vendor Page:     8

Report dates: 1/1/2010-12/31/2020 Apr 10, 2020  12:11PM

Vendor Vendor Name Invoice Number Description Invoice Date Net Amount Paid Date Paid Voided

Invoice Amount

Finance Director:  __________________________________________                                   Date: _____________________________________

(Finance Department Review and Approval for Payment)

Town Manager: ____________________________________________                                  Date: _____________________________________

(Administrative Reveiw and Approval for Payment)

Mayor:        _______________________________________________                                  Date: _____________________________________

(Board of Trustees Reveiw and Approval for Payment)

Town Clerk: _______________________________________________                                 Date: _____________________________________

(Document Recorded)

4/10/2020

4/10/2020



MINUTES OF MEETING 
PALISADE BOARD OF TRUSTEES 

March 24, 2020 
 

The regular meeting of the Board of Trustees for the Town of Palisade was called to order at 6:00 p.m. by Mayor Granat 
with Trustees present: Bonds, Somerville, Mayor Pro-Tem Mikolai, and Trustees Chase and L'Hommedieu. Trustee 
Sundermeier was absent. A quorum was declared. Also, in attendance were Town Manager Janet Hawkinson, Town 
Clerk Keli Frasier, Finance Director Travis Boyd, Utilities Director Matt Lemon, Police Chief Deb Funston, and Community 
Development Director Allyson Shellhorn 
 
AGENDA ADOPTION 
Motion #1 by Trustee Somerville, seconded by Trustee L'Hommedieu, to approve the agenda as amended to include an 
item under New Business to ratify the decision of the Town Administrator to allow the Colorado Weedery and Happy 
Camper to have curb-side pick-up during the COVID-19 pandemic. Additionally, item C under New Business was 
amended to remove the time limit imposed on the discussion. 
 
A voice vote was requested 
Motion carried unanimously 
 
CONSENT AGENDA 
The Consent Agenda is intended to allow the Board to spend its time on more complex items. These items are generally 
perceived as non-controversial and can be approved by a single motion. The public or the Board members may ask that 
an item be removed from the Consent Agenda for individual consideration. 

• Expenditures 
Approval of Bills from Various Town Funds – March 6, 2020 – March 19, 2020 
 

• Minutes 
Minutes from March 10, 2020, and March 20, 2020 Board Meetings 
 

Motion #2 by Mayor Pro-Tem Mikolai, seconded by Trustee Chase, to approve the Consent Agenda as presented. 
 
A roll call vote was requested. 
Yes: Trustee Bonds, Trustee Somerville, Mayor Granat, Mayor Pro-Tem Mikolai, Trustee Chase and Trustee 
L'Hommedieu 
No: None 
Absent: Trustee Sundermeier 
 
Motion carried. 
 
PUBLIC COMMENT 
None was offered. 
 
PUBLIC HEARING I 
Ordinance #2020-05 
Should the Board of Trustees for the Town of Palisade, Colorado, approve Ordinance 2020-07 entitled “An Ordinance Of 
The Town Of Palisade, Colorado, Adopting And Amending The Latest Edition Of The International Fire Code; Repealing 
All Ordinances Of The Town Of Palisade, In Conflict Or Inconsistent Herewith, Including Article Xi Of Chapter 18 Of The 
Palisade Municipal Code; Providing Penalties For Violation Of The Provisions Of This Primary Code; And Providing For 
The Effective Date Of This Ordinance And The Code Adopted Herein By Reference.”? 
 
Mayor Granat opened the public hearing at 6:06 p.m. 
 
Town Manager Janet Hawkinson briefly stated that this ordinance is adopting the International Fire Code. 
 
Mayor Granat opened the Public Hearing to Public Comment. None was offered. 
 
Mayor Granat opened the meeting to Board comment. None was offered. 
 
Motion #3 by Trustee Chase, seconded by Trustee Somerville to approve Ordinance 2020-07 entitled “An Ordinance Of 
The Town Of Palisade, Colorado, Adopting And Amending The Latest Edition Of The International Fire Code; Repealing 
All Ordinances Of The Town Of Palisade, In Conflict Or Inconsistent Herewith, Including Article Xi Of Chapter 18 Of The 



Palisade Municipal Code; Providing Penalties For Violation Of The Provisions Of This Primary Code; And Providing For 
The Effective Date Of This Ordinance And The Code Adopted Herein By Reference” as presented. 
 
A roll call vote was requested. 
Yes: Trustee Somerville, Mayor Granat, Mayor Pro-Tem Mikolai, Trustee Chase, Trustee L'Hommedieu, and Trustee 
Bonds 
No: None 
Absent: Trustee Sundermeier 
 
Motion carried. 
 
Mayor Granat closed the public hearing at 6:09 pm.  
 
PUBLIC HEARING II 
PRO 2020-7  
Should the Board of Trustees for the Town of Palisade, Colorado, approve an application for a variance on the side yard 
setback requirements located at 453 W 4th St. (Parcel # 2937-092-16-008). 
 
Mayor Granat opened the public hearing at 6:09 p.m. 
 
Community Development Director Allyson Shellhorn reviewed her staff report. 
 
An application was submitted to the Town of Palisade to request a variance on the side yard setback requirements under 
Low-Density Residential zoning located at 453 W. 4th St. as applied for by Theo Otte. The applicant is requesting a 
variance to encroach upon the interior side yard setback requirements along the eastern property boundary. Low-Density 
Residential zoning requires a minimum 10 feet of an interior side yard setback. The current residence is approximately 8 
feet from the eastern property boundary, which would constitute an existing non-conforming structure. 
 
Although the current residence is considered existing non-conforming, any new permits must comply with the standards 
outlined within the Land Development Code. The property owner is looking to construct a small addition to the house on 
the eastern side, which would encroach further upon the side yard interior setback, therefore requiring a variance 
application and approval process. The applicant would like to construct the addition to provide for additional space inside 
the residence allowing for an ADA bathroom. 
 
Applicant Theo Otte spoke briefly and thanked the Board for having the meeting. 
 
Mayor Granat asked for public comment. None was offered. 
 
Mayor Granat asked for Board comments and discussion. Board members had a very brief discussion ensuring that 
notices went out to surrounding property owners. 
 
Motion #4 by Mayor Pro-Tem Mikolai, seconded by Mayor Granat to approve the application for a text amendment to the 
Land Development Code, section 10.01, to require new residential development to include guest parking as presented. 
 
A roll call vote was requested. 
Yes: Mayor Granat, Mayor Pro-Tem Mikolai, Trustee Chase, Trustee L'Hommedieu, Trustee Bonds, and Trustee 
Somerville 
No: None 
Absent: Trustee Sundermeier 
 
Motion carried. 
 
Mayor Granat closed the public hearing at 6:21 pm.  
 
 
NEW BUSINESS 
Should the Board approve Resolution 2020-10 entitled ”A Resolution Of The Board Of Trustees For The Town Of 
Palisade, Colorado Supporting The Grant Application For The Consolidation Of Fire Districts From The 
Department Of Local Affairs." 
Town Manager Janet Hawkinson stated that the Town of Palisade has been in discussions with multiple fire departments 
about the possibility of consolidating local area fire districts. This Resolution would allow the Town to apply for a grant 
from DOLA to fund professional support to lead this effort. 



 
Motion #5 by Mayor Pro-Tem Mikolai, seconded by Trustee L'Hommedieu to approve Resolution 2020-10 entitled ” A 
Resolution Of The Board Of Trustees For The Town Of Palisade, Colorado Supporting The Grant Application For The 
Consolidation Of Fire Districts From The Department Of Local Affairs" as presented. 
 
A roll call vote was requested. 
Yes: Mayor Pro-Tem Mikolai, Trustee Chase, Trustee L'Hommedieu, Trustee Bonds, Trustee Somerville, and Mayor 
Granat 
No: None 
Absent: Trustee Sundermeier 
 
Motion carried. 
 
Should the Board approve an Intergovernmental Agreement (IGA) For Provision Of Colorado Discharge Permit 
System Municipal Separate Storm Sewer System Stormwater Phase II Permit Services? 
Trustee Somerville explained that this is what has been proposed in lieu of the 5-2-1 Drainage district that was recently 
dissolved. 
 
The Board had a brief discussion regarding the proposed agreement that was included in the Board packet. 
 
Motion #6 by Trustee Somerville, seconded by Trustee Chase to approve the Intergovernmental Agreement (IGA) For 
Provision Of Colorado Discharge Permit System Municipal Separate Storm Sewer System Stormwater Phase II Permit 
Services as presented. 
 
A roll call vote was requested. 
Yes: Trustee Chase, Trustee L'Hommedieu, Trustee Bonds, Trustee Somerville, Mayor Granat, and Mayor Pro-Tem 
Mikolai 
No: None 
Absent: Trustee Sundermeier 
 
Motion carried. 
 
Should the Board of Trustees ratify the decision of the Town Administrator to allow the Colorado Weedery and 
Happy Camper to have curb-side pick-up during the COVID-19 pandemic? 
Town Manager Janet Hawkinson explained that due to the COVID-19 pandemic and social distancing restrictions, 
Governor Polis announced that medical and recreational marijuana stores are allowed to participate in curbside pick-up of 
their products, as long as the local licensing authority gives permission. The Town Manager responded to a request from 
Colorado Alternative Health Care and granted permission on behalf of the Town per Resolution 2020-07 and is requesting 
that the Board of Trustees ratify that decision. 
 
Motion #7 by Mayor Pro-Tem Mikolai, seconded by Trustee L'Hommedieu to ratify the decision of the Town Administrator 
to allow the Colorado Weedery and Happy Camper to have curb-side pick-up during the COVID-19 pandemic. 
 
A roll call vote was requested. 
Yes: Trustee L’Hommedieu, Trustee Bonds, Trustee Somerville, Mayor Granat, Mayor Pro-Tem Mikolai, and Trustee 
Chase 
No: None 
Absent: Trustee Sundermeier 
 
Motion carried. 
 
 
Discussion Regarding COVID-19 Response/Resources for Local Businesses and Citizens 
After a lengthy discussion amongst the Board regarding what other municipalities are doing to aid their citizens and 
businesses, as well as what the Town of Palisade can do to aid our locals during the COVID-19 pandemic, the consensus 
of the Board is to: 

• Don’t turn off water for non-payment. The Board will reassess this policy monthly. 

• The Town Manager will work with the Tourism Advisory Board (TAB) and the Palisade Chamber of Commerce to 
work on a plan to help local businesses. 

• TAB needs to create an aggressive plan for when the stay-at-home order is lifted to get tourists back into Town. 

• TAB’s current budget is guaranteed to stay the same throughout this crisis. 



Mayor Granat requested a moment of silence for local citizen Gary Rupp, brother of our Fire Chief Richard Rupp, 
who recently passed away. 
 
ADJOURNMENT 
Mayor Granat, stating that there was no further business before the Board, adjourned the meeting at 7:38 p.m. 
 

X
Roger L. Granat

Mayor

 
 

X
Keli Frasier

Interim Town Clerk

 







































 

Palisade Board of Trustees 

Regular Meeting 

 

Meeting Date: April 14, 2020 

Presented By: Travis Boyd 

Department: Finance 

Reference: Tim Wedel Sewer Fees Abatement from 2017 

 

Subject:   In 2017, there was an agreement between prior administration and Tim Wedel to abate sewer 

fees assessed by Town Ordinance 2017-30. This abatement was in exchange for the settlement of 

damages claimed by Tim Wedel during the installation of a sewer line on North River Road in 2017. 

The board must ratify this agreement before staff can abate the sewer fee assessment. 

 

Attachments:  Finance Director’s Executive Summary 

  Tax Assessment from Mesa County  

  Agreement drafted by Joseph Vlach, former Town Treasurer 

  Tim Wedel’s claims of damages  



  
175 East Third Street 

 
Phone: (970) 464-5602 

P.O. Box 128 Fax:  (970) 464-5609 
Palisade, CO  81526 www.townofpalisade.org 

Town of Palisade, Colorado 
Finance Department 

 

 

Memorandum 

March 5, 2020 

 

Board of Trustees 

Palisade Colorado 

Ref: 2017 SID Sewer Improvement Damages Wedel 

I was made aware of Town Ordinance 2017-30 in December of 2019 and filed assessments with the county treasurer’s 

office in accordance with this ordinance. This ordinance applies to five different parcels of property on North River Road 

and the intent of the ordinance was to assess sewer tap fees to each of these properties.  

Per Palisade Town Ordinance 2017-30, there is a cost recovery provision for Parcels 2937-091-00-028 and 2937-091-00-

074 commonly known as 3815 and 3809 North River Road respectively. The cost recovery for each of these parcels was 

set at a total of $11,000 or $5,500 for each parcel. These parcels are owned by Timothy Wedel. On or about January 20, 

2018, Mr. Wedel submitted a claim for damages to the town for property damages and loss of income while the sewer 

was being installed. This claim was submitted to the town prior to final settlement with the contractor performing the 

sewer installation. The claim articulated proposed damages of $10,534.59 by Mr. Wedel.  

The Town treasurer at the time drafted an agreement dated March 16, 2018, with Mr. Wedel to waive the cost recovery 

assessment of $11,000 as set forth in Ordinance 2017-30 in exchange to settle his claim of damages with the town. 

Based on the timing of the receipt of the claim and the agreement, it is reasonable to assume that some retainage was 

withheld from the contractor to cover the cost of damages allegedly incurred by Mr. Wedel, however, staff could find no 

definitive records to that effect.  

I could find no board action predicating this settlement agreement made between the previous Town treasurer and Mr. 

Wedel. The terms of these agreement are in direct contradiction to Town ordinance and in order for staff to remove the 

assessment filed with the county treasurer, we need board ratification of this agreement.  

Sincerely, 

 

Travis Boyd 

Finance Director 

                   

http://www.townofpalisade.org/




















































 

Town Manager Report                        April 14, 2020 
   

 

COVID19 Pandemic: 

 

For up to date and accurate information on COVID19 – please visit: 

 Mesa County Public Health website https://health.mesacounty.us/covid19/ 

 – there is information on the latest cases in Mesa County, steps to keep your 
home sanitized, Governor Polis direction, small business assistance during this 
time of stay at home order, and much more information.  

-note:  per patient privacy act – COVID patients addresses are not shared, so 
there is not a count of how many residents in a particular jurisdiction in Mesa 
County is known.   

 

Questions?     Call Mesa County COVID-19 hotline at    (970) 683-2300. 

 

*There are weekly zoom meetings with representatives from Mesa County, Fruita, 
Grand Junction and Palisade – to keep unified information updated, needs and 
concerns addressed. 

 

*Bluegrass Festival Update:  this event has not been cancelled by the Board of Trustees 
yet – waiting to see health of COVID 19 direction. 

 

Town of Palisade: 

• We had a successful election – our number of ballots returned are consistent 
with previous year voter turn out.  Congratulations to the new Board Members. 

 Per state statute, April 23 is when the elections are finalized.  The new Board 
 Members will be sworn in, per zoom meeting in recognition of COVID19 
 regulations, on the April 28 meeting. 

Town staff is busy with keeping the town up and running: 

• All staff are working and can be reached by phone or email. 

https://health.mesacounty.us/covid19/


• The $912,000.00 MMOF grant for Highway 6 is at first stage of working on an 
IGA with CDOT.  We will then move to publishing an RFQ for engineering design 
services. 

• The $1 million dollar TAP grant for sidewalks on highway 6 to the high school – is 
under way – per grant requirements, the town has hired an engineering firm, 
Inter-Mountain Engineering, to perform the ICE – Independent Cost Estimate – 
for the project. 

• The Parks Department has been busy with Riverbend Park Improvements, see 
attached report.  The Parks Department is also following COVID19 guidelines 
and are daily washing the public park restrooms. 

• The Utilities Department is very busy with day to day operations of water and 
sewer.   Work on 2 street projects to define roadways with sidewalk, curb and 
gutter will begin soon.  These are on Peach Street & Kluge – see attached report. 

 

Thank you for your support staying home and keeping a distance to ‘lessen the curve’ of 
the COVID19 – may this end soon and we are all healthy. 

 

List of on-going long term projects: 

 

 
Capital Improvement Projects 
 

 

 
DOLA Grant Tier 1:    Remodel fire 
department, addition for administration and 
police 
 

 
Applied for tier 1 grant with DOLA November 1, 2019 for architectural 
construction plans – we did not receive funding 
 
Board of Trustees approved funding to hire architect for schematic 
drawings for remodel for all staff to save town money operating 2 
buildings. 

 
Master Sewer Plan Study 

 
DOLA has awarded TOP funding, Palisade has signed contract and 
study has begun.  JUB will be presenting information of study in May 

 
MPPO GRANT SUBMITTED for  
Highway 6 between Main street and Iowa 
 

 
TOP has been awarded the total grant with the match relief: 
$912,000.00 for work on highway 6 
 

 
New Palisade Park on River 
 

 
Manager working with CDOT on long term contract for a park north side 
of highway 6 bridge.   
 

RFP for construction of bulb outs on Main 
Street and Kluge for stop signs 

 
This has been completed 

 
Palisade Comprehensive  Plan 

 



 
 

Submitting Administrative grant request 4/30/2020 for $20,000 with 50% 
town match – needed to be awarded funding before we can begin.  
Possible July start date. 

 
TAP Grant – Transportation Alternative 
Pedestrian Grant -  
 

 
TOP awarded $1 million dollar grant  for sidewalks from Lincoln to the 
high school on the south side of Highway 6   

Administration  
 
Bluegrass Festival  

 
We are watching the COVID19 to see if this event needs to be cancelled. 
A decision has not been made by the Board of Trustees 
June  12,13,14  -  staff is still planning, however spending is stopped.  
 
 

 
CPDHE Grant Wood Chipper 
 
                                                                                         

 
TOP has been awarded a commercial grade wood chipper – no cost to 
the town – for $37,000 to purchase the new equipment – will assist with 
the tamarisk and Russian olive mitigation  

 
Palisade Plunge Trail 

Construction on hold for winter.  Town is working with Mesa County on 
expandingRim Trail Parking lot & putting in vault restroom 
 

Splash Pad at Peach Bowl Park Researching water usage for a splash pad.  Delayed do to COVID19 

 



  

Staff Report:     Palisade Police Department - Town of Palisade 

April 14, 2020 

 

The Palisade Police Department continues to provide services through the COVID 19 

crisis our nation has been facing.  Officers have face masks, gloves and Tyvek suits to 

deal with any situation where they may be in contact with an infectious person.  We are 

currently scaling down unnecessary contacts with citizens unless it is vital towards the 

safety of our community.   With the temporary closure of the lobby to town hall and the 

police department, our records manager is currently working from home.  Our staff has 

been working on grant programs, training and accreditation paperwork.  We ask for 

patience from our community as we continue to provide services during this difficult 

time. 

Law enforcement agencies across the state can ultimately be responsible for enforcing 

mandated orders from the State Governor.  The police department encourages all 

citizens to abide by State mandates such as stay at home orders, social gathering 

restrictions and quarantines.  Currently, the majority are abiding by these restrictions.  

Those that willfully choose to participate in activities that jeopardize the safety of other 

citizens will be dealt with.   We hope the bulk of noncompliant contacts will voluntarily 

cooperate with education and encouragement without the use of criminal charging.   

The Palisade Police Department wishes everyone a safe and healthy April.   

Stats for March 

February 

215 Calls for Service, 128 less than February. 

March Reports and Summons 

19 Case Reports 

14 Supplemental Reports 

3 Arrests: 1 – DUI, repeat offender x3 

  1 - Failure to Appear Warrant/ New Restraining Order Violation 

  1 - Warrant-Failure to Appear. 

17 - Summons:  1 Criminal, 16 Traffic  

 1 Criminal:  

  1 – Sexual Assault on a Child, 10 year difference in age 

 16 Traffic Summons:  

  10 - Speeding 10 to 19 mph over the posted speed limit. 



                      2 - Speeding 5 to 9 mph over the posted speed limit. 

  2 - Drove Vehicle While DL is Under Revocation. 

  2 – Drove with no vehicle insurance. 

  2 – Drove with no driver’s license. 

   

Total for 2020 

863 Calls year to date in 2020 

  

Code Compliance 

Open Issues from January:   5 
 
March Issues    

• Public Nuisance    2 

• Abandoned/Junked vehicles  4 

• Abandoned/Towed vehicles  1  
 

February Total Issues:    7 
 
Issues closed in March:    7 
Issues open at end of March:   5 
 

Year to date for 2020:    27 

   
  
TRAINING 

March 9-10, Detective Mark Post attended a Red Dot Sights Course in Fort Collins.  

These sights will be installed on the new service guns we are transitioning to in 2020.  A 

portion of the training with the new weapons is introducing a new sighting system for the 

officers. 

 



  

Staff Report:    Matt Lemon/ Utilities Department - Town of Palisade 

Date:  April 14, 2020 

 

Water (Treatment and Distribution): 
Everything seems COVID-19 related 

 I have spoken with Ute water in the event we have multiple key operators 
infected. We can use our 3 interconnects and supply the town with water. 

 State has created FAQ section for utilities to refer to if they are not able to gather 
samples on time or labs become infected and not able to run samples.  Town of 
Palisade is in a very good position using Ute Water. 

 Distribution contracted with American Leak Detection to perform a leak survey in 
the vinelands area to locate a suspected leak.  We use pipe harmonics to carry 
sounds to valves or meter pits.  They were able to narrow the leak down to a 
section of pipe about 150 feet.  They were about 70 percent confident in their 
determination.  Not exactly rocket science! 

o Lots of pictures this was a fun one!!! 
 
 

Fred found a rock and it had to come out!!  >>>>>>> 
 
 
 



 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

This hole had several small rocks and lots of old 
trash like bed springs, glass, shingles, burned 
wood 

 

Yep!! That water is coming from under the shed. 
 



 
 
Classic beam break 
 

 
 
Good attitude is a must on these leaks. 



Sewer (Collection and Treatment): 
 The first three months of 2020 lab results are much better than both 2019 and 

2018.  The most likely cause of this improvement is how we obtain the composite 
sample for state reporting.  The operator has been authorized to take samples 
after hours and report to work early to obtain a more representative influent 
sample. If we can maintain these better reports, we may purchase a composite 
sampler for the sewer lagoon headworks. 

 Jess, who owns and operates “Simon from Limon Pipe Cleaning” notified me he 
is returning home with his crew due to family hardship from COVID-19 Pandemic.   

 He has maintained our sewer collection system for many years.  He uses a 
cleaning system called “pigging” that few companies use today.  I will need to 
determine how to proceed with cleaning our critical pipe sections.  “Pipes he 
knows from experience need cleaned every year”. 
 

 
Streets Sidewalk and Signage: 

 Stop sign for south bound traffic at First and Elberta was hit on the evening of Sat 
March 28th.  Temporary sign was placed, and a permanent post and 24-inch sign 
was installed by Friday April 3rd.  A larger Stop sign will be installed later to match 
the other 3 signs.  This was a hit and run accident, reported to PD. 

 We will be placing a 25-foot radius corner on the south west corner of Second 
and Peach.  This will create structure for traffic flow and protection for a Stop sign 
as well as direct pedestrians to cross walks that will be painted once cement is 
installed.  This project will make the intersection safer for all users. 

 
 
 



 Early fall 2019 a suspected Semi hit the RR cross bar for south bound traffic on 
Kluge.  We are planning a 25-foot curb and gutter only to direct traffic away from 
the cross bar and install approximately 20 foot of 6-foot sidewalk to direct 
pedestrians to safer RR crossing. 

 
 

 
Location of curb and gutter placement. 
 
 
Plunge: 
Single track has completed the very steep sections connecting the Palisade Rim Trail to 
the upper cliff band.  While cutting new trail along the bottom of a cliff band, they’ve 
realized that what was previously thought to be an easier section of trail to build, is in 
reality bedrock covered by a couple inches of dirt and loose shale. There are a couple 
other small sections in Phase 1 with the same conditions. (Taken from Josh Springer 
with Mesa County weekly report) 
 

 
Reinforcement of trail by Single Track crew. 



 
 
 
Storm Water: 

 Yearly clean out has begun.  We use our Vac trailer to accomplish this task.  First 
and sometimes the hardest part is working the storm grate out of its seat. Next 
the guys vac the grit out which usually requires a power washing to loosen the 
material. 

 Drain clean out is our last opportunity to gather the grit, oils and other non-
desirable material from entering the River system.  Labor intensive but important 
from an Environment health perspective. 

  
 

 



  

 

 

 

Staff Report:      

Troy Ward – Director of Parks, Recreation and Events - Town of Palisade 

Date 4/9/20 

 

Parks 

 

There has been a lot of activity in the parks! 

With the decree of social distancing, many have been seeking fresh air and recreation 

in our parks. Park usage is up, and in general people are practicing the social distancing 

norms that were set forth.  

Peach Bowl park-  

The walking track around the field has been scrapped and pea gravel is on location to 

be disbursed around the track. We anticipate this to be completed next week.  

Riverbend park- 

Trees have been delivered!!!! 

 

All 36 holes have been dug and planting begins Monday!  



The conduit for the electrical upgrade has been trenched, placed, inspected, and buried. 

We anticipate wire to be pulled next week. Replacing panels and pedestals will follow.  

 

Picture shows trench and conduit before covered.  

 

Work was done to improve the pathway and create tree wells for some the new cotton 

woods. We were able to gather large, medium, and small boulders from the lagoon 

area. It required that we rent a large piece of equipment to pull them out of the rubble 

pile. Derek was a master at work!   

 

 



 

 



 



 

 

CPW stocked the fishpond at riverbend!  

 

Town beautification 

 

Pea gravel and decorative grasses have been planted in the new bulb outs.  


	AGENDA - April 14, 2020 Board Meeting
	CONSENT AGENDA
	Expendatures 3.21.20 - 4.9.20
	Approval by Dept Cover Letter - New
	Expendatures Approved by Vendor

	March 24, 2020 BOT Meeting Minutes

	PUBLIC HEARING I
	Liquor License Application for Spoke and Vine

	NEW BUSINESS
	Sewer Fees Abatement from 2017
	Sewer Fees Abatement from 2017 - Memo
	Sewer Fees Abatement from 2017 - 3.16.18
	Sewer Fees Abatement from 2017 - Wedel Claim
	Sewer Fees Abatement from 2017 - Prop Tax

	STAFF REPORTS
	April 14  Staff Report - Town Manager
	April 14  Staff Report - Police Department
	April 14  Staff Report - Utilities Department
	April 14  Staff Report - Parks Department


